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From: Brian Aglukark

To: Sharleen Hamm

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; Info at NIRB

Subject: RE: Conformity Review: Lupin, NU (2BE-LEP1217)
Date: April-26-12 11:40:16 AM

Good afternoon Sharleen

Email confirming that the above noted exploration program falls outside an approved planning
boundary, therefore a conformity review is not required by the Nunavut Planning Commission.

Any questions, concerns, please do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

From: Sharleen Hamm [mailto:shamm@elginmining.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2012 11:59 AM

To: Brian Aglukark

Subject: Conformity Review: Lupin, NU (2BE-LEP1217)

Hi Brian,

We are seeking an amendment for our Type B water licence # 2BE-LEP1217, for our exploration
program at Lupin. The purpose of the amendment is to increase our water withdrawal volume to
accommodate an expansion of our drilling program, within the areas permitted under the existing
licence.

Can you confirm that an NPC conformity review is not required?

Thanks,
Sharleen

Sharleen Hamm

Elgin Mining Inc.

Manager, Environment and Community Affairs
Office: 604.682.3366

Cell: 403.512.7824

www.elginmining.com
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